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February 19,2003 

Dennis Getman, Esquire 
Avatar Properties Inc. 
848 Brickell Key Drive, Apt. 3601 
Miami, FL 33131-3707 

Mr. Charles Sweat 
Florida Governmental Utility Authority 
614 N. Wymore Road 
Winter Park, FL 32789 

RE: Docket No. 030067-WU; 0 & S Water Company, Inc. 
Application for Approval of Special Service Availability Contract 
Our File No.: 35012.08 
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As you know, in accordance with the Instruments that have been executed in 
.connection with settling 0 & S Water Company, 1nc.b lawsuit against Avatar Properties 

mF : A c . ,  we have filed an Application with the Public Service Commission to approve the 
'wp 7-Developer Agreement with MI. Since that Developer Agreement includes serve m--- ,̂ _availability conditions different from' that previously approved by the Public Service 
RX --Commission, w e  were required by PSC Rules to file that Developer Agreement as a 
OCL. L l p e c i a f  Service Availability Contract which does not become effective until approved OPC 
MMS b y  the PSC. In connection with filing the Developer Agreement, we included the Bulk 
SEC G a t e r  Service Agreement between 0 & S Water Company, Inc., and the FGUA in order 
qTH ---to give the Commission the broad picture of this overall transaction. The Staff has 

pointed out that the Developer Agreement references the Commission's approval of the 
Bulk Water Service Agreement. It is the PSC Staffs position that it does not have the 
authority over the Bulk Water Service Agreement since it is with the FGUA which is not 
regulated by the PSC. Thus, the Staff requested that 1 advise them in writing that 0 
& S Water Company, Inc., acknowledges the lack of the PSC''s jurisdiction over that 
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Dennis Getman, Esquire -_ 
Mr. Charles Sweat 
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Agreement. I wrote such a letter, a copy of which is enclosed. The PSC Staf f  wanted 
to make sure that API and FGUA understood the limits of the PSC’s jurisdiction over 
the Bulk Water Service Agreement which is the purpose of this letter to each of you. 

Should either of you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/dmp 
Enclosure 

cc: Mr. Jack Olsen (w/enclosure) 
Ms. Blanca Bayo, Clerk (w/enclosure) 
Ms. Jennifer Iwenjiora (w/enclosure) 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, Up 
600 S. North Lake Blvd., Suite 160, Altamonte Springs, Florida 32701 
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January 31,2003 

Ms. Blanca Bay0 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tahhassee, FL 32399 

ALTMONYE SIUNGS, FLORM 32701 
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RE: ~ 0 & S Water Company, Inc.; Application for Approval of Special Service 
I #Availability Contract 
'Our File No.: 35012.03 

- -  Dear Ms. Bayo: 

While the Developer Agreement between MI and 0 & S Water Company, Inc., 
is conditioned upon the Florida Public Service Commission's-approval of the Bulk 
Water Service Agreement between 0 & S Water Company, Inc., and the Florida 

A m  Governmental Utility Authority, we recognize that the Florida Public Service 
~ A F  Commission does not have jurisdiction over the Bulk Water Service Mreement, and 
b3iW ---thus, we do not expect the Commission's specific approval of that Agreement, 
COM -*- 

MSF/dmp 

cc: Mr. Jack Olsen 
Mr. Troy Rendell 

very tnlly yours, 

MARTINS.FRIE d MAN 
FortheFirm I 


